


 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
RIVERSIDE, MISSOURI 

 
Thursday, August 8. 2024 

6:30 p.m. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Riverside, Missouri, met in regular session at 
Riverside City Hall, 2950 NW Vivion Road, Riverside, Missouri. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  Answering roll call were Al Bowman, Richard 
Lanning, Ray Uhl, Elise Grosdidier, Gale Perkins, Mike Lombardo, Mike Soler and Matthew 
Christopher. A representative from Jeff Schroeder from Herman Scharhag Architects was also 
present.City Planner Sarah Wagner, Fire Marshall Keith Payne and Community Admin Assistant 
Rhonda Smith were present. Members absent were Frank Biondo and Mayor Kathy Rose.  
 

 
Approval of Minutes of 
June 13, 2024. 

  
Commissioner Lanning moved to approve the minutes of June 13, 2024, 
seconded by Commissioner Bowman. Motion passed 7-0.  

   
Final Development Plan – 
5405 NW 40th Street (Lot 
7) Vazquez Commercial 
Contracting LLC 
 

 City Planner Sarah Wagner presented the staff report. She noted that 
Vazquez Construction has submitted a plan to build a 56,000 squar3e 
foot concrete tilt-up building on a 2.5 acre lot. The building will be 
36,000 square feet of warehouse with a 2-story office building. The 
company will utilize 2,800 square feet behind the building for outdoor 
storage as a staging area for job-site equipment. 
 
Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the Final Development Plan – 
5405 NW 40th Street (Lot 7) Vazquez Commercial Contracting LLC 
and recommend to the Board of Alderman, seconded by Commissioner 
Christopher. Motion passed 7-0 with Commissioner Lanning abstaining.    
 

  
Adjourn 
 
 
 

Commissioner Bowman moved to adjourn at 6:50 p.m. 
Commissioner Lanning seconded and the meeting was adjourned 7-0. 
 
__________________________                                            
Rhonda Smith 
Community Development Admin 

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

City of Riverside 
Staff Analysis Report 

Case Number PC24-04 
Approval of the Riverside Comprehensive Plan 

  
 
Process 
 
Staff and the Comprehensive Plan consultants with RDG Planning & Design have been working 
on a new Comprehensive Plan for the last year.  The team has taken this time to gather 
information on the community and collect public input. We are pleased to present the final draft 
of the Comprehensive Plan for adoption by the Planning Commission.  The procedure for such 
adoption is as follows: 
 

1. Public Notice of the intent to adopt the Comprehensive Plan. 
2. Public Hearing by the Planning Commission regarding the Plan. 
3. Resolution by the Planning Commission adopting the plan. 

 
Please note that final adoption of the Comprehensive Plan is by the Planning Commission only 
per Missouri State Statutes and is not formally approved by the Board of Aldermen.   
 
Plan Description 
 
The 2024 Riverside Comprehensive Plan is an extensive document that integrated the KC Rising 
efforts to inform strategies, decision-making, and directions for the future.  The plan focuses on 
connectivity, neighborhoods, enterprise, industry, inclusion, education, and culture. This 
document will be utilized by staff, the Planning Commission, and Board of Aldermen to guide 
the decision making process for future land use and development within Riverside.  
 
Adoption 
 
The Planning Commission will need to adopt the attached resolution.  Once this is done, the 
Comprehensive Plan becomes effective.         
 
 
 



   
 

Riverside, Missouri Planning Commission 
Resolution No. 2024-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, 
MISSOURI APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE “RIVERSIDE COMPREHENSIVE 

PLAN”  

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of Riverside, Missouri (the “Commission”), 
considered the adoption of the “Riverside Comprehensive Plan” in the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein; 

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing on these matters on September 26, 
2024; and 

WHEREAS, proper notice of the public hearing was given by publication. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Riverside, Missouri, as follows: 

1. The Commission finds that the Commission held a proper public hearing on the matter 
herein described on September 26, 2024, and that proper public notice of such public 
hearing was given by publication as required by Section 89.360, RSMo. 

2. The Commission finds that the City of Riverside, Missouri (the “City”) adopted a Land 
Use Guide Plan in 1988, as well as an Addendum to the same in June, 2000. 

3. The Commission finds that the City staff, in concert with a comprehensive plan 
committee researched, analyzed and reviewed the issues and items related to a 
coordinated approach to development and redevelopment of the land in the City. 

4. The Commission, with the assistance of the City staff and comprehensive plan 
committee, has made careful and comprehensive surveys and studies of the existing 
conditions and probable future growth of the City. 

5. The Commission finds that the product of the work, the Riverside Comprehensive Plan, 
is made with the general purpose of guiding and accomplishing a coordinated 
development of the City which will, in accordance with existing and future needs, 
promote the general welfare, as well as efficiency and economy in the process of 
development. 

6. The Commission finds that the Riverside Comprehensive Plan creates principles to: (i) 
guide development within the subject area; (ii) determine the most appropriate land use 
pattern to maximize development potential and promote growth within the area; (iii) 
determine the potential costs necessary to provide basic infrastructure to support 
development; and (iv) provide a guide to move proactively toward development. 



   
 

7. The Commission finds that adoption and approval of the Riverside Comprehensive Plan 
will help promote and encourage the highest and best use of the land covered by such 
Plan.  

8. The Riverside Comprehensive Plan is not intended as a zoning plan. The adoption, 
enforcement and administration of an amended or new zoning plan shall conform to the 
provisions of Sections 89.010 to 89.250, RSMo. 

9. The Commission hereby approves and adopts the Riverside Comprehensive Plan.  

10. The Commission directs that the action taken shall be recorded on the Riverside 
Comprehensive Plan attached hereto as Exhibit A by the identifying signature of the 
Secretary of the Commission and filed in the office of the Commission identified by 
proper file number, and a copy thereof shall be certified to the Board of Aldermen and 
the City Clerk, and shall be available in the office of the Platte County Recorder of Deeds 
and shall be available at the office of the Riverside City Clerk for public inspection 
during normal office hours. 

 PASSED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF RIVERSIDE, MISSOURI 
THIS 26th DAY OF September, 2024. 

 

 
         
Frank Biondo, Chairperson 
Riverside, Missouri Planning Commission 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Sarah Wagner, Secretary 



Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Riverside 
Staff Analysis Report 

Case Number PC24-05, Final Development Plan 
5425 NW 40th Street (Lot 8) Luke Draily Construction 

  
 
General Information 
 
Applicant: Luke Draily Construction 

Location: 5425 NW 40th Street (lot 8 of 40 West) 

Application:  Final Development Plan 

Site Area: 117,556 sq.ft. (2.69 Acres) 

Building Size: Proposed Building 29,519 sq.ft.  

Zoning:  PD Planned Development 

Existing Land Use:  Vacant 

Proposed Land Use: Office/Warehouse 

Procedure:  Final Development Plan will be reviewed by the Planning Commission and the Board of 
Aldermen for approval. 
 
Project Overview:   
The applicant is proposing to construct a new 29,519 sq.ft. office/warehouse building on Lot 8 of 40 
West.  The applicant has outgrown their space in Riverside and is looking to expand while remaining in 
the community.  
 
Site Layout:  The proposed building will be centered toward the north side of the property with the 
front entrance facing north to NW Mattox Rd.  Access to the site will be off newly constructed 40th 
street as well as off NW Mattox Rd.   
 
Infrastructure   
Sanitary Sewer: Sanitary sewer exists on the south side of 40th Street and is stubbed under the road to 
the site.      
Water:  Water is available on the south side of 40th Street and is stubbed under the road to the site.   
Gas: Gas is available on the north side of 40th Street.   
Electric:  Electric is available on the east side of NW Mattox Road.   
Stormwater:  Stormwater from the property will be routed to the City’s regional detention system.   
 
Loading & Parking Areas:  General parking will be located on the east side of the building.  The 
applicant is required to provide 53 parking spaces (1 per 1,000 sq.ft.of warehouse and 1 per 300 sq.ft 
of office) and they are proposing 65 spaces.  six loading dock doors are proposed for the south side 
of the building. 
 
Landscaping:  The approved PD regulations note four components of landscaping.   
- Building frontage at the street (1 tree / 40 ft of street frontage) 
- Building foundation (groundcover, shrubs and ornamental trees) main entrance and around the 

vehicular parking area near the main entrance. 
- Parking lots (1 tree / 200 s.f. of parking lot islands) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
This particular property has a high-pressure gas line easement as well as overhead powerline that are 
creating some challenges for the applicant to meet landscaping requirements.  Staff will work with the 
applicant to develop a landscaping plan that complies as closely as possiable with the approved 
landscaping requirements set forth in the PD regulations.   
 
Building Elevations:  The building will be constructed of concrete. 
  
Lighting:  Lighting will be provided in the parking lot via wall mounted lights. 
 
Signage:  Staff will work with the applicant on to approve signage.     
 
Outdoor Storage: The applicant is not proposing any outdoor storage. 
 
Analysis 
 
Comprehensive Plan:  Throughout the development of the Comprehensive Plan it was articulated by 
participants that improving community image/character and the quality and design of buildings was a key 
concern.  
 
The proposed project represents a continuation of the work going on in the Horizons Area and will 
integrate well with the quality industrial buildings already constructed in Horizons.  Generally, the 
proposed development plan is consistent with the site layouts, construction style, methods and 
architecture on the west side of Horizons Parkway.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The final development meets the standards of the UDO and approved PD regulations. 
   
Attachments 

• Location Map 
• Site Plan 
• Building Elevations 

 
 









Page 1 of 1 
 

City of Riverside 
Staff Analysis Report 
Case Number PC24-06 
Final Plat- Riverside Amphitheater 

 
General Information 
 
Applicant: City of Riverside 

Location:  South of NW 39th Street, west of NW Horizons Parkway, north of Interstate 635, and 

east of the Riverside Quindaro Bend Levee. 

Application:  Final Plat 

Zoning:  PD- Planned Development 

Existing Land Use:  Undeveloped 

Proposed Land Use:  Amphitheater 

Site Area:  Approximately 165.734 Acres 

Number of Proposed Lots: 2 Lots  and 1 Tract  
  
Procedure: This application is a major subdivision within the UDO. The final plat will be reviewed by 
the Planning Commission and final action will be taken by the Board of Aldermen.   
   
Overview 
 
Site History:  The plat is part of the final development plan that was approved in late 2023 for a 15,000 
seat amphitheater.     
 
Lots:  The plat consists of two lots and one tract.  Lot 1 is approximately 25.67 acres.  It is anticipated 
that this lot will develop into service and retail spaces to serve the amphitheater.  Lot 2 is where the 
amphitheater will be constructed on approximately 119.6 acres.  Tract A is approximately 15.97 acres 
and will be utilized for stormwater for both lots.     
 
Transportation:  The development will have direct access to Horizons Parkway via a newly constructed 
road that will access the amphitheater and any new development in Lot 1.   
 
Utilities:  The development will connect to and extend existing utilities throughout the site.   
  
Analysis 
 
The Comprehensive Master Plan indicates that this area could provide an opportunity for new 
development beyond the existing industrial development in Horizons.   
 
Recommendation 
 
The final plat meets the criteria for platting and is in conformance with the Comprehensive Master Plan; 
therefore, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat.   
 
 



LOT 1
1,117,950 S.F.

25.665Ac.

LOT 2
5,210,161 S.F.

119.609Ac.

TRACT ALOT 27
695,697 S.F.

15.971Ac.

DESCRIPTION

All of Lots 2 and 3 and part of Tract A, REPLAT OF DOORLINK, 1ST PLAT, a subdivision in the City of Riverside and all that part of the
Northwest Quarter, the Northeast Quarter, the Southeast Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of Fractional Section 7, Township 50 North, Range
33 West of the 5th P.M., City of Riverside, County of County, State of Missouri described by Randy G. Zerr, Missouri PLS-2018016442, January
22, 2024 as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of said Lot 3, thence South 89°24'06" East, along the along the North line of said Lot 3, a distance of 1387.26
feet to the Northeast corner thereof; thence South 00°20'28" West, along the along the East line of said Lot 3, a distance of 29.85 feet to a point
of intersection with the westerly extension of the North line of said Lot 2; thence South 89°39'33" East, along said North line and the extension
thereof, a distance of 78.40 feet; thence South 89°39'33" East along said North line 1220.71 feet to a point of intersection with the West line of
said Tract A; thence North 00°20'16" East, along said West line, a distance of 80.00 feet, to the Southwest corner of 40 WEST AT HORIZONS, a
subdivision plat in said City of Riverside, as recorded in the Platte County Recorder's Office in Book 22, on Page 372 (Instrument No.
2022007889); thence, along the South line of said 40 WEST AT HORIZONS subdivision plat, the following three (3) courses; thence South
89°39'33" East, 865.64 feet; thence South 89°39'33" East, 1.98 feet; thence North 62°37'20" East, 244.68 feet; thence easterly, along a tangent
curve to the right having an arc length of 261.07 feet, a radius of 540.00 feet, and a chord that bears North 76°28'21" East, 258.54 feet to a point
on the East line of said Northeast Quarter; said line also being the west right-of-way line of Horizons Parkway; thence South 00°19'22" West,
along said West right-of-way line, 814.50 feet to a point on the West right-of-way line of Horizons Parkway as described in a Right of Way Deed,
recorded in the Platte County Recorder's Office in Book 111, on Page 854; thence South 18°27'30" West, along said West right-of-way line,
269.88 feet; thence continuing along said West right-of-way line, South 00°35'38" West, 308.66 feet to a point of intersection with the North
right-of-way line of Interstate Highway 635 per a Missouri Department of Transportation plan set, Project No. I-635-1(251) and as described in a
Quit Claim Deed, recorded in the Platte County Recorder's Office in Book 1076, on Page 708; thence along said North right-of-way line for the
following six (6) courses; thence South 70°59'25" West, 375.97 feet; thence South 66°50'02" West, 548.94 feet; thence South 67°07'30" West,
408.57 feet; thence South 67°07'30" West, 5.80 feet; thence South 59°45'01" West, 341.72 feet; thence South 49°45'53" West, 331.08 feet;
thence South 43°11'53” West, 295.37 feet; thence South 66°15'51" East, 41.16 feet; thence South 32°10'28" West, 186.77 feet to a point of
intersection with the East right-of-way line of the Riverside-Quindaro Bend Levee District, as described in a Petition, recorded in the Platte County
Recorder's Office in Book 911, on Page 743 and as described in an Order and Judgment Confirming Commissioners' Report, recorded in the
Platte County Recorder's Office in Book 957, on Page 142; thence along said East right-of-way line for the following twenty-seven (27) courses;
thence North 66°45'03" West, 513.39 feet; thence North 66°43'35" West, 594.19 feet; thence North 66°19'03" West, 339.24 feet; thence North
58°43'00" West, 129.73 feet; thence North 52°20'27" West, 106.59 feet; thence North 46°39'03" West, 97.58 feet; thence North 40°59'26" West,
96.05 feet; thence North 34°25'09" East, 74.70 feet; thence North 53°58'19" East, 96.12 feet; thence North 36°12'34" West, 50.00 feet; thence
South 53°58'18" West, 95.98 feet; thence South 73°37'17" West, 74.34 feet; thence North 33°38'59" West, 58.61 feet; thence North 26°16'50"
West, 135.90 feet; thence North 17°31'50" West, 181.09 feet; thence North 08°46'51" West, 135.90 feet; thence North 03°46'48" West, 45.33 feet;
thence North 00°38'28" East, 376.57 feet; thence North 00°38'51" East a distance of 252.39 feet; thence North 72°35'06" East a distance of 79.77
feet; thence South 89°36'44" East a distance of 92.98 feet; thence North 00°30'45" East a distance of 15.98 feet; thence North 00°22'16" West a
distance of 4.52 feet; thence North 00°43'15" East a distance of 29.82 feet; thence North 89°28'07" West a distance of 93.17 feet; thence North
70°55'42" West a distance of 79.92 feet; thence North 00°39'00" East a distance of 279.78 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 7,219,383
square feet, or 165.734 acres.

DEDICATION

The undersigned proprietor of the above described tract of land has caused the same to be subdivided in the manner as shown on the
accompanying plat, which subdivision and plat shall hereafter be known as:

"RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER"

An easement or license is also hereby granted to the City of Riverside, Missouri to locate, construct and maintain, and to authorize the location,
construction, maintenance or use of conduits, for all and any purpose, water, gas and sewer mains, poles, wires, anchors and appurtenances
thereto, or any or all of them upon, under and along the strips of land outlined on this plat and designated "Utility Easement" or "U/E."

An easement or license is also hereby granted to the City of Riverside, Missouri to locate, construct and maintain, and to authorize the location,
construction, maintenance, and use of surface drainage ways and installations, and underground drainage conduits and appurtenances for
drainage purposes on, under and along the strips of land outlined on this plat designated "Drainage Easement" or D/E. Streets shown on this plat
and not heretofore dedicated to public use are hereby so dedicated.

An easement or license is also hereby granted to the City of Riverside, Missouri to locate, construct and maintain, and to authorize the location,
construction, maintenance for water mains, water valves, fire hydrants, air release valves, and appurtenances thereto, or any or all of them upon,
under and along the strips of land outlined on this plat and designated "Water Easement" or "W/E."

102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

NOTES:

1. Basis of Bearings: 40 WEST AT HORIZONS, a subdivision in the City of Riverside

2. Error of Closure: 1 part in:  2244794.29'

3. All bearings and distances shown on this plat are platted and measured unless otherwise
noted.

4. Flood Plain Note: According to the F.E.M.A. Flood Insurance Rate Map Number
29165C0392D, effective April 2, 2015, this tract graphically lies in OTHER FLOOD AREAS,
ZONE X, defined as areas of 0.2% annual chance flood; areas of 1% annual chance flood
with average depths of less than 1 foot or with drainage areas less than 1 square mile; and
areas protected by levees from 1% annual chance flood.

5. Existing property lines of unplatted lands were created with the title reports provided by First
American Title Insurance Company, vesting deeds provided are as labeled:

- #KC-R3011076; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011122; dated 12/16/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011128; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011129; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011126; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011116; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011120; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011114; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011108; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011092; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011072; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011084; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011069; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM
- #KC-R3011060; dated 12/22/2022 at 7:00 AM

N O R T H

0 200'100'

1"=200'

LOCATION MAP
FRACTIONAL SECTION 7-T50N-R34W

Scale 1" = 2000'

Project
Location

Missouri River

H
or

iz
on

s 
Pk

w
y

In
te

rs
ta

te
 6

35

M
is

so
ur

i R
iv

er

I hereby certify that this Subdivision Plat is based upon an actual field survey performed by me or
under my direct supervision during December, 2023, and that said survey meets or exceeds the
current Missouri Standards for Property Boundary Surveys, urban type property, as established
by the Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and
Professional Landscape Architects and the Department of Agriculture Land Survey Program of
the State of Missouri.

_________________________________
Randy G. Zerr Missouri PLS-2018016442
RIC MO CLS-2011003572
rzerr@ric-consult.com

EXECUTION

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned proprietor has caused
this instrument to be executed this ______day of _____________
2022.

City of Riverside, Missouri

________________________________________
Kathleen L. Rose, Mayor

STATE OF _____________)
              ) SS

COUNTY OF ___________)

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _____ day of ____________
20__, before me a Notary Public in and for said County and State,
came Kathleen L. Rose, Mayor, Mayor of the City of Riverside, who
is personally known to me to be the same person who executed the
foregoing instrument of writing on behalf of said City, and he duly
acknowledged the execution of the same to be the act and deed of
said City.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on
the day and year last written above.

________________________________________
Notary Public

My Appointment Expires:__________________

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

HIGHWAY I-635

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 P

A
R

K
E

A
Y

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
/W

)

N
W

 M
A

TT
O

X
R

O
A

D

NW 39TH STREET

N
W

 H
E

LE
N

A
R

O
A

D

PRELIM
IN

ARY

FIN
AL P

LA
T U

NDER R
EVIEW

40 WEST AT HORIZONSLOT 1
REPLAT OF DOORLINK, 1ST PLAT

LOT 3
REPLAT OF DOORLINK, 1ST PLAT

SHEET 1

SW 1/4

NW 1/4

NE 1/4

SE 1/4

RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

APPROVALS

Approved by the planning and zoning commission of the City of
Riverside this _____ day of ____________, 20___.

_______________________________________
Stephen King, Chairman

Approved by the city council of the City of Riverside this _____ day
of ____________, 20___.

Ordinance No: ___________

_______________________________________
Kathleen L. Rose, Mayor

_______________________________________
Robin Kincaid, City Clerk

Riverside-Quindaro

Bend Levee

SHEET 7

SHEET 5

SHEET 2 SHEET 3

SHEET 6

SHEET 4

SH
EE

T 
4

SH
EE

T 
4

HI
GHW

AY
 I-

63
5

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 P
UB

LI
C 

R/
W

)



LOT 4
REPLAT OF DOORLINK, 1ST PLAT

NW 39TH STREET

N
W

 H
E

LE
N

A
 R

O
A

D

LOT 3

REPLAT O
F D

OORLIN
K, 1

ST P
LAT

LOT 1
REPLAT OF DOORLINK, 1ST PLAT

LOT 2

REPLAT O
F D

OORLIN
K, 1

ST P
LAT

TRACT A

N
00

°3
8'

51
"E

 2
52

.3
9'

L7
L8 L9

L1
0 L1

1L12
L13

N
00

°3
9'

00
"E

 2
79

.7
8'

S89°24'06"E 1387.26' 29.85'
S00°20'28"W

78.40'
S89°39'33"E

Line Table

Line #

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

Length

79.77'

92.98'

15.98'

4.52'

29.82'

93.17'

79.92'

Direction

N72°35'06"E

S89°36'44"E

N00°30'45"E

N00°22'16"W

N00°43'15"E

N89°28'07"W

N70°55'42"W
102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

MATCHLINE SHEET 5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

EL
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

3

SHEET 2

N O R T H

0 60'30'

1"=60'
RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

WATERLINE EASEMENT



N
W

 M
A

TT
O

X
 R

O
A

D

LOT 1
REPLAT OF DOORLINK, 1ST PLAT

LOT 2

REPLAT O
F D

OORLIN
K, 1

ST P
LAT

LOT 6
40 WEST AT HORIZONS

LOT 8
40 WEST AT HORIZONS

TRACT A
40 WEST AT HORIZONS

LOT 5
40 WEST AT HORIZONS

LOT 7
40 WEST AT HORIZONS

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

T
R

A
C

T
 A

 R
E

P
L

A
T

 O
F

 D
O

O
R

L
IN

K
, 1

S
T

 P
L

A
T

40 WEST AT HORIZONS

UNPLATTED

NW 39TH STREET

AM
PH

IT
H

EA
TE

R
 W

AY

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

S89°39'34"E 1220.71'

80
.0

0'
N

00
°2

0'
16

"E

S89°39'33"E 865.64'

TRACT A

1.98'
S89°39'33"E N62°37'20"E 244.68'

CB=N76°28'21"E

LOT 27
695,697 S.F.

15.971Ac.

102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

2

MATCHLINE SHEET 6

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

4

SHEET 3

N O R T H

0 60'30'

1"=60'
RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

WATERLINE EASEMENT

TRACT A
40 WEST AT HORIZONS,

SECOND PLAT

LOT 2

LOT 2 DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE



HIG
HWAY I-6

35

(VARIABLE W
IDTH PUBLIC R/W

)

UNPLATTED

S59°45'01"W 341.72'

S49°45'53"W
 331.08'

S43
°11

'53
"W

 29
5.3

7'

41.16'
S66°15'51"E

S3
2°

10
'28

"W
 18

6.7
7'

5.80'
S67°07'30"W

S67°07'30"W 408.57'

LOT 4

UNPLATTED

40 WEST AT HORIZONS
U

N
P

LA
TT

E
D

V
A

N
 D

E
P

O
P

LI
E

R

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
/W

)

S0
0°

19
'2

2"
W

 8
14

.5
0'

L=261.07'R=540'CL=258.54'CB=N76°28'21"E

HIGHWAY I-635

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
/W

)

S70°59'25"W 375.97'

S0
0°

35
'3

8"
W

 3
08

.6
6'

S1
8°

27
'30

"W
 2

69
.8

8'

102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

3

MATCHLINE SHEET 4

MATCHLINE SHEET 4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

3

MATCHLINE SHEET 6

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

7

S70°59'25"W 375.97'

SHEET 4

N O R T H

0 60'30'

1"=60'
RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

WATERLINE EASEMENT

LOT 2

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

AMPHITHEATER WAY DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE

A M P H I T H E T E R  W A Y

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

(V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
/W

)



UNPLATTED UNPLATTED UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED96.05'

N40°59'26"W

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

N26°16'50"W
 135.90'

N17°31'50"W
 181.09'

N08°46'51"W
 135.90'

45
.3

3'
N

03
°4

6'
48

"W
N

00
°3

8'
28

"E
 3

76
.5

7'

LOT 2
5,210,161 S.F.

119.609Ac.

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

Length

74.70'

96.12'

50.00'

95.98'

74.34'

58.61'

Direction

N34°25'09"E

N53°58'19"E

N36°12'34"W

S53°58'18"W

S73°37'17"W

N33°38'59"W
102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

MATCHLINE SHEET 2

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

6

MATCHLINE SHEET 7

SHEET 5

N O R T H

0 60'30'

1"=60'
RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

WATERLINE EASEMENT



UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

HIGHWAY I-635

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

S66°50'02"W 548.94'

S70°59'25"W 375.97'

LOT 1
1,117,950 S.F.

25.665Ac.

S67°07'30"W 408.57'

Curve Table

Curve # Length Radius Chord Bearing Chord Length

ALL CURVES ARE TANGENT UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE

102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

5

MATCHLINE SHEET 3

MATCHLINE SHEET 4

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

4

SHEET 6

N O R T H

0 60'30'

1"=60'
RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

WATERLINE EASEMENT

A
M

P
H

I
T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 W
A

Y



UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

UNPLATTED

S3
2°

10
'28

"W
 18

6.7
7'N66°45'03"W 513.39'

N66°43'35"W 594.19'

N66°19'03"W 339.24'

129.73'
N58°43'00"W

106.59'

N52°20'27"W

97.58'

N46°39'03"W

96.05'

N40°59'26"W

L1

Line Table

Line #

L1

Length

74.70'

Direction

N34°25'09"E

102 Abbie Avenue 913.317.9500
Kansas City, Kansas 66103 www.ric-consult.com

FINAL PLAT

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, NORTHEAST QUARTER, SOUTHEAST QUARTER, AND

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF FRACTIONAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 50 NORTH, RANGE 33 WEST
IN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, COUNTY OF PLATTE, STATE OF MISSOURI

RIVERSIDE AMPHITHEATER
22-0204

Prepared For:
The Industrial Development
Authority of the City of
Riverside, Missouri
2950 NW Vivion Road
Riverside, Missouri 64150
(816) 741-3993

Date of Preparation:
September 6, 2024OF 7

PRELIMINARY
FINAL PLAT UNDER REVIEW

MO CLS-2011003572

MATCHLINE SHEET 5

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

4

SHEET 7

N O R T H

0 60'30'

1"=60'
RIVERSIDE-QUINDARO BEND
LEVEE DISTRICT R/W

LEGEND:
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH 2" ALUMINUM
RIC MOCLS 2011003572  KSCLS 234 CAP

SET 1/2" X 24" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH  RIC
MOCLS2011003572 KSCLS234 CAP

(P) PLATTED
DEEDED(D)

LENGTH OF CURVEL=
RADIUS OF CURVER=
CHORD LENGTHCL=
CHORD BEARINGCB=

UTILITY EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
GAS LINE EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RESTRICTED ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

WATERLINE EASEMENT



Page 1 of 1 
 

 City of Riverside 
 Staff Analysis Report 
Case PC22-07 Lot Split 
Lot 14 Riverside Horizons East First Plat 

 
General Information 
Applicant: WFC KC StadCo, LLC. 

Location:  North of Taylor Memorial Blvd, east of Horizons Pkwy, south of 5005 NW 41st Street, and 

west of NW Teal Rising Way 

Application:  Lot Split 

Current Zoning: PD Planned Development 

Existing Land Use:  Vacant 

Proposed Land Use:  Hospitality/Commercial/Retail 

Site Area:  316,826 sq.ft. (7.27 acres) 

Proposed Lot Size:  Lot 1 – 147,511 sq.ft. (3.39 acres) 
   Lot 2 – 169,249 sq.ft. (3.88 acres) 
    
Procedure:  The plat will be reviewed by the Commission and the Board of Aldermen.   

Analysis 
Overview:  The applicant is requesting to divide the existing lot 14 two lots.  Lot 1 is the future location 
of the Hilton Garden Inn.  Lot 2 will be developed into a future commercial use.  Any new development 
on Lot 2 will have to go through the Final Development Plan process and be approved by the Planning 
Commission and Board of Aldermen.  The proposed lots meet all minimum requirements for the PD 
zoning.     
 
Utilities:  All roads and utilities are available to the lots and the lot reconfiguration does not require any 
new right-of-way or easements.   
    
Conformance to Comprehensive Plan:  The proposed plat is in conformance with the Comprehensive 
Plan as the plan identifies the area for commercial development. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff finds the application in conformance with the Comprehensive Master Plan and, therefore, 
recommends approval of the lot split for 2900 NW 47th Terrace. 
 
Attachments 
 

• Plat 
• Location Map 



LOT 14A

LOT 14B

N62°31'26"W
24.20'

R=312.50'L=147.66'D=27°04'24"
N89°35'50"W

488.15'

N
00

°2
4'

10
"E

28
6.

50
'

S89°35'50"E
352.01'

S89°35'50"E
130.58'

S
00°36'03"E
198.35'

R=50.00'
L=76.78'
D=87°58'43"

S88°34'46"E
40.58'

R=50.00'
L=28.84'
D=33°02'45"

S55°32'01"E
59.73'

R=50.00'
L=29.31'
D=33°35'06"

R=300.00'
L=43.32'
D=8°16'24"
ITB=S44°51'37"W

R=300.00'
L=77.57'

D=14°48'49"

S00°24'10"W
17.36'N89°35'50"W

129.40'

S75°11'18"W335.80'

R=95.00'L=121.05'
D=73°00'35"

R
=497.00'

L=75.70'

D
=8°43'39"

N
00

°2
4'

10
"E

21
9.

94
'

S89°35'50"E
488.15'

R=312.50'L=147.66'D=27°04'24"
S62°31'26"E

24.20'

R=300.00'
L=111.89'

D=21°22'12"
ITB=S36°35'12"W

TAYLOR MEMORIAL BOULEVARD (R/W VARIES)

RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

,
REPLAT OF LOT 13 RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

RIVERSIDE HORIZONS
INDUSTRIAL III EAST

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

V
A

N
 D

E
 P

O
P

U
LI

E
R

E
 R

O
A

D
 (R

/W
 V

A
R

IE
S

)
(P

E
R

 R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

 E
A

S
T 

FI
R

S
T 

P
LA

T)

RIVERSIDE HORIZONS
EAST FIRST PLAT

RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

RIVERSIDE SOCCER, SECOND PLAT

H
O

R
IZO

N
S

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
V

A
N

 D
E

 P
O

P
U

LIE
R

E
 R

O
A

D
(R

/W
 V

A
R

IE
S

)
(P

E
R

 R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 H

O
R

IZO
N

S
 E

A
S

T FIR
S

T P
LA

T)

EAST WATER STREET
(R/W VARIES)

RIVERSIDE HORIZONS
EAST FIRST PLAT

EAST WATER STREET
(R/W VARIES)

RIVERSIDE SOCCER

SHEET
1 of 1

project no.:
approved by:
checked by:

drawn by:

file name: B216629 LOT 14 RHE 1ST
PLAT LOT SPLIT.DWG

B21-06629
JSR

NRW

JPM
surveyed by: KT/CA

DATE OF SURVEY

2024-09-18 - 1st Submittal

w
w

w
.o

ls
so

n.
co

m
TE

L 
81

6.
36

1.
11

77
FA

X
 8

16
.3

61
.1

88
8

13
01

 B
ur

lin
gt

on
 S

tre
et

N
or

th
 K

an
sa

s 
C

ity
, M

O
 6

41
16

O
ls

so
n 

- L
an

d 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 - 
M

O
 3

66
, K

S
 1

14
, M

O
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 A
ut

ho
rit

y-
00

15
92

LOT 14A & 14B,
RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

A LOT SPLIT OF LOT 14
NW 1/4, SEC. 8 T50N, R33W

RIVERSIDE, PLATTE COUNTY, MISSOURI

LOT 14A DESCRIPTION

POINT OF BEGINNING
LOT 14A
POINT OF COMMENCING

LEGEND

RIVERSIDE
HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

I HEREBY CERTIFY:
RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

DEVELOPER:

PLAT DEDICATION:

LOT 14A & 14B, RIVERSIDE HORIZONS EAST FIRST PLAT

SURVEYORS NOTES:

POINT OF BEGINNING
LOT 14B



Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Riverside 
Staff Analysis Report 

Case Number PC24-08, Final Development Plan 
5006 NW Teal Rising Way (Lot 14A) Hilton Garden Inn 

  
 
General Information 
 
Applicant: WFC KC StadCo, LLC. 

Location: 5006 NW Teal Rising Way (Lot 14A Riverside Horizons East First Plat) 

Application:  Final Development Plan 

Site Area: 147,511 sq.ft. (3.39 Acres) 

Building Size: 22,852 sq.ft foot print with five stories totaling 83,744 sq.ft.  

Zoning:  PD Planned Development 

Existing Land Use:  Vacant 

Proposed Land Use: Hotel 

Procedure:  Final Development Plan will be reviewed by the Planning Commission and the Board of 
Aldermen for approval. 
 
Project Overview:   
The applicant is proposing to construct a new 83,744 sq.ft. hotel building on Lot 14A Riverside Horizons 
East First Plat. The Hilton Garden Inn has been selected as the flag for the 134 key, five story hotel.    
 
Site Layout:  The proposed hotel will be oriented east and west on the lot with the main entrance 
facing south.  The main drive will enter the property from the east off NW Teal Rising Way.  A 
future right in/right out entrance will be constructed on the west side of the property off NW 
Horizons Parkway.     
 
Infrastructure   
Sanitary Sewer: Sanitary sewer enters the property at the southeast corner and runs along the south side 
of the property.      
Water:  Water enters the property from the southeast from NW Teal Rising Way and extends along the 
north of the property. 
Gas: Gas enters the property from the southeast from NW Teal Rising Way and extends along the north 
of the property. 
Electric:  Electric enters the property from the southeast from NW Teal Rising Way and extends along 
the north of the property. 
Stormwater:  Stormwater from the property will be routed to the City’s regional detention system.   
 
Loading & Parking Areas:  General parking will be located on the north and south side of the 
building.  The applicant is required to provide 101 parking spaces (75% of the number of rooms) and 
they are proposing 107 spaces.   
 
Landscaping:  The approved PD regulations note four components of landscaping.   
- Building frontage at the street (1 tree / 40 ft of street frontage) 



Page 2 of 2 
 

- Building foundation (groundcover, shrubs and ornamental trees) main entrance and around the 
vehicular parking area near the main entrance. 
 

The applicant has provided a landscaping plat that meets these requirements.   
 
Building Elevations:  The building will be constructed of wood. 
  
Lighting:  Lighting will be provided in the parking lot via wall mounted lights. 
 
Signage:  Staff will work with the applicant on to approve signage.     
 
Outdoor Storage: The applicant is not proposing any outdoor storage. 
 
Analysis 
 
Comprehensive Plan:  Throughout the development of the Comprehensive Plan it was articulated by 
participants that improving community image/character and the quality and design of buildings was a key 
concern.  
 
The proposed project represents a continuation of the work going on in the Horizons Area and will 
integrate well with the quality entertainments options already constructed in Horizons.  Generally, the 
proposed development plan is consistent with the site layouts, construction style, methods and 
architecture on the southeast side of Horizons.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The final development meets the standards of the UDO and approved PD regulations. 
   
Attachments 

• Location Map 
• Site Plan 
• Building Elevations 

 
 








	2024-09-26 Planning Commission Agenda.pdf
	Mintues 2024-08-08
	Comprehensive Plan Approval Staff Report
	Staff Analysis Report
	Case Number PC24-04
	Approval of the Riverside Comprehensive Plan

	Resolution 2024-01 Planning Commission 
	RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, MISSOURI APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE “RIVERSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN”
	1. The Commission finds that the Commission held a proper public hearing on the matter herein described on September 26, 2024, and that proper public notice of such public hearing was given by publication as required by Section 89.360, RSMo.
	2. The Commission finds that the City of Riverside, Missouri (the “City”) adopted a Land Use Guide Plan in 1988, as well as an Addendum to the same in June, 2000.
	3. The Commission finds that the City staff, in concert with a comprehensive plan committee researched, analyzed and reviewed the issues and items related to a coordinated approach to development and redevelopment of the land in the City.
	4. The Commission, with the assistance of the City staff and comprehensive plan committee, has made careful and comprehensive surveys and studies of the existing conditions and probable future growth of the City.
	5. The Commission finds that the product of the work, the Riverside Comprehensive Plan, is made with the general purpose of guiding and accomplishing a coordinated development of the City which will, in accordance with existing and future needs, promo...
	6. The Commission finds that the Riverside Comprehensive Plan creates principles to: (i) guide development within the subject area; (ii) determine the most appropriate land use pattern to maximize development potential and promote growth within the ar...
	7. The Commission finds that adoption and approval of the Riverside Comprehensive Plan will help promote and encourage the highest and best use of the land covered by such Plan.
	8. The Riverside Comprehensive Plan is not intended as a zoning plan. The adoption, enforcement and administration of an amended or new zoning plan shall conform to the provisions of Sections 89.010 to 89.250, RSMo.
	9. The Commission hereby approves and adopts the Riverside Comprehensive Plan.
	10. The Commission directs that the action taken shall be recorded on the Riverside Comprehensive Plan attached hereto as Exhibit A by the identifying signature of the Secretary of the Commission and filed in the office of the Commission identified by...
	PASSED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF RIVERSIDE, MISSOURI THIS 26th DAY OF September, 2024.

	Final Development Plan Luke Draily Staff Report
	Staff Analysis Report
	Case Number PC24-05, Final Development Plan

	Site Plan
	Elevations
	Amphitheater Final Plat Staff Report
	Staff Analysis Report

	22-0204 SURV-FINAL PLAT-02-Sht 1-7
	Lot 14 Riverside Horizons East First Plat Lot Split Staff Report
	Staff Analysis Report

	Lot Split - B21-06629 Lot 14A & 14B, RHE 1st Plat Lot Split 2024-09-18
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 14 Lot Split Sheet 1


	Final Development Hilton Garden Inn Staff Report
	Staff Analysis Report
	Case Number PC24-08, Final Development Plan

	Site Plan
	Landscaping
	Elevation

